Queiros J (Joao)

From: Graeme Proctor <Graeme.Proctor@mcga.gov.uk>
Sent: 22 November 2013 09:39

To: Sutherland Al (Andrew); MS Marine Licensing
Subject: Seagreen Firth Of Forth - ES Addendum

Andrew

As per our conversation, the addendum relates to the Habitats Directive, there are no issues raised for shipping and
navigation

The MCA have no further to comment to make at this stage.
Regards

Graeme

Graeme Proctor

MCA Offshore Renewables Lead

Navigation Safety

105 Commercial Road

Southampton

SO15 1EG

Tel:- 02380 329191

Subject to the need to keep up to date file records, please consider your environmental responsibility before printing
this email

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service
supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems,
please call your organisation's IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.

*kkkkkkkk *% *% *% *% *%k% kkkkk *kkkkkkkkkk *% *kkkk

This email has been received from an external party and
has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.

nnnnnnnnnnnnn kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkhhhhkkkkkkxk




